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FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLJ7418M AND SMQ7291L ON 12/09/2020

From: Teo, Ericweihong

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto), admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@]lkkauto.com, 'SUR'
Cc: Hor, Yinrul, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Subramaniam, Divyashni, Lim, Kok-Chong
Sent: Tuesday, 15 September, 2020 11:29:34 AM

Attachments: %] Form 3 09152020 105544.pdf

Dear Summer,

Attached is the workshop details for your kind attention.
Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster I,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

Advance Leave Notification:21/09/2020 -25/09/2020

From: PRI Cpaglar <pri@cpaglar.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Cc: constance@cpaglar.com.sg; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLJ7418M AND SMQ7291L ON 12/09/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is a copy of our letter dated 15th September 2020 for your necessary action.

Note: In light of the Covid-19 situation, all correspondence will be by way of email only.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,

Shu Fong

For and on behalf of

Messrs C Paglar & Co

50 Chin Swee Road

#05-03 Thong Chai Building

Singapore 169874

Tel: 6536 5456

Fax: 6536 8706

GST Registration Number: M90371275E

On Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 10:39 AM Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> wrote:

AlG J <)

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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https://securemail2.aig.com/securercader/read.jsf 15/9/2020
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-09-22 10:39 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete

it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights

reserved.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group,
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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